Mr Albert Kerr

92 Seacrest

Bray Environmental Protection Agency
it ty Wicklow An Ghafomhaireacht um Chaomhng Comhshacil

14 November 2019 Reg. No.: W0293-01

Article 34 of the Waste Management (l.icensing) Regulations, in respect of a_licence
application from Roadstonc Limited for a facility located at Roadstone Limited, Killough
Upper and Glencap Commons Upper, Kilmacanogue, Wicklow.

Dear Sir,

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a licence, subject to conditions, to
the above referenced facility.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available to view on the Agency’s website at
www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review processes.

Please note there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Tel: 053 — 9160600



Mr Simon Dolan O
Development Applications Unit -

Department of Culture, Heritage and Gaeltacht Affirs Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghnfomhaireacht um Cheamhna Comhshaoil

Newtown Road
Wexford

14 November 2019 Reg. No.: W0293-01

Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of a licence
application from Roadstone Limited for a facility located at Roadstone Limited. Killough

Upper and Glencap Commons Upper, Kilmacanogue, Wicklow.

Dear Sir,

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a licence, subject to conditions, to the
above referenced facility.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available to view on the Agency’s website at
www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review processes.

Please note there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Tel: 053 — 9160600



Ms Niamh McGrath
Principal Environmental Health Officer - -

HSE Health Centre Environmental Protection Agency
. An Ghnfomhaireacht um Chaomani Comhshao
Glenside Road

Wicklow Town

Co. Wicklow

14 November 2019 Reg. No.: W0293-01

Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of a licence

application from Roadstone Limited for a facility located at Roadstone Limited, Killough
Upper and Glencap Commons Upper, Kilmacanogue, Wicklow.

Dear Madam,

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a licence, subject to conditions, to the
above referenced facility.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available to view on the Agency’s website at
www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review processes.

Please note there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Tel: 053 — 9160600



